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Date: October 28, 2016
To: Honorable Members, Planning & Land Use Management Committee
From: Miguel A. Santana, City Administrative Office

Subject: OFF-SITE SIGN REGULATIONS AND POLICY OPTIONS - C.F. 11-1705

RECOMMENDATIONS
That Council, subject to the approval of the Mayor:

1. Instruct the Office of the City Administrative Officer (CAQO) to conduct further analysis
of the identified City owned parcels, which may be eligible for relocation agreements;

2. Request the Office of the City Attorney, with the assistance of the Department of
City Planning, to review and report back on the framework proposed in this report;
and,

3. Authorize by resolution two Building Mechanical Inspector (Class Code 4251)
positions within the Department of Building and Safety to provide additional Off-Site
Sign Periodic Inspection Program (OSSPIP) enforcement, as well as, assist in the
implementation of any new sign ordinance.

SUMMARY

On August 23, 2016, your Committee instructed the Office of the City Administrative Officer
(CAOQ) to: 1) provide additional analysis on the relationship between takedowns and revenue-
sharing (Attachment 1), 2) to identify, by Council District, all City owned parcels eligible for
relocation agreement under the existing proposed land use restrictions (Attachment 2), and 3)
identify potential resources necessary to implement the enhanced enforcement program
starting roll out by January 2017.

As of May 2016, the Off-Site Sign Periodic Inspection Program (OSSPIP) database contains
information associated with the approximately 2.4 million square feet of off-site signage in the
City. The 2.4 million square feet of off-site sighage is spread over 8,323 sign faces affixed to
5,620 structures throughout the City. Attachment 1-A summarizes the OSSPIP data analyzed
for this report. Over 73 percent of the City’s digital off-site sign square footage is located on
signs with a surface are greater than 672 square feet. Attachment 1-B summarizes the
OSSPIP digital off-site sign data analyzed for this report.
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Our Office worked with multiple City departments to analyze the relationship between off-site
sighage takedowns and revenue-sharing. Our Office recommends providing removal,
relocation, and reconstruction agreement applicants multiple takedown ratio options. The first
option requires the removal of nine square feet of static signage for the relocation and
reconstruction of one square foot of digital signage (9:1 ratio). The 9:1 ratio option would not
require a corresponding annual in-lieu payment to the City. However, ratios between 8:1 and
2:1 would require an annual in-lieu payment ranging from $25,000 to $250,000. The 2:1 ratio is
the lowest proposed ratio and would require an annual in-lieu payment of $250,000.

As discussed later in the report, the revenue sharing is intended to mitigate static signs which
are not removed under the program. The framework was designed to allow all existing and
future outdoor advertising companies to participate in the off-site signage relocation program
by allowing annual payments in-lieu of takedowns. Our recommended framework does not
prevent existing and future outdoor advertising companies from selling existing inventory to
another company nor does it prevent an outdoor advertising company from purchasing
inventory from another company.

Attachment 2 illustrates the City owned parcels eligible for relocation agreements. Our Office
recommends conducting additional analysis of the identified parcels.

Our Office recommends authorizing two unfunded Building Mechanical Inspectors resolution
authorities within the Department of Building and Safety. If authorized, the positions would
perform additional Off-Site Sign Periodic Inspection Program (OSSPIP) enforcement, as well
as, assist in the implementation of any new sign ordinance adopted by the Mayor and Council.
Depending on the outcome of the new sign ordinance, additional resources may be required to
ensure implementation and enforcement of the changes.

FISCAL IMPACT STATEMENT
There is no anticipated additional General Fund or Special Fund impact. The two resolution
authority positions will be fully funded by existing fees or new fees adopted to implement a new

sign ordinance. Funding for these positions in future fiscal years will be subject to the City’'s
annual budget process.
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